
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
June 9, 2021

12:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the 
back of the room on the south wall.

3. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city manager  (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 4 
of this agenda.)

4. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless the committee determines that the matter 
requires emergency action.)

5. Minutes

a) Approve Minutes of May 12, 2021 Meeting.

6. Resolutions

a) Adopt Resolution to modify Façade Improvement Grant Program 
Redevelopment Plan to incorporate updated map of the City's substandard and 
blighted areas.

7. Façade Improvement Grant Program

a) Review and consider Funding of Façade Improvement Grants.

i) 1823 Avenue A - B49 Operating, LLC d/b/a The Tangled 
Tumbleweed

ii) 1308 Avenue B - Alarm Security Technicians

iii) 1401 Avenue B - Jared Whiting

iv) 2201 Broadway - MAST Enterprises d/b/a Arthur's Pizza

8. Staff Reports

a) (informational only):

9. Other Business

a) (informational only):

10.  Closed Session (to consider any of the above matters, where a Closed Session is 
appropriate.)

a) Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, presiding officer 
must state purpose of executive session.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 1 / 41



2

11. Schedule a Meeting

a) Confirm next meeting date of July 14, 2021.

12. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 2 / 41



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, June 9, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Min1

Approve Minutes of May 12, 2021 Meeting.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 3 / 41



City of Scottsbluff 
Community Redevelopment Authority 

May 12, 2021 
 

 A meeting of the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) was held on Wednesday May 12, 
2021 at 12:00p.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE. 
 Notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald on May 7, 2021.  
 The meeting was convened at 12:00 p.m. by Chairman Trumbull.  Roll call was taken.  The 
following CRA members were present:  Bill Trumbull, Katie Camacho, Robert Franco, Mary Skiles, and 
William Knapper. In attendance on behalf of the city were City Manager, Dustin Rief, Economic 
Development Director, John Selzer, and Projects & Planning Coordinator, Zachary Glaubius. 
 Chairman Trumbull informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open meetings 
Act is available on the south wall for the public’s review. 
 Chairman Trumbull asked if there were any citizens in the audience with business not on the 
agenda and there were none. 
 Chairman Trumbull asked if there were changes to the agenda and there were no changes.   
 Motion by Camacho, second by Knapper to approve the minutes from the April 14 2021 
meeting.  “Yeas” Knapper, Skiles, Trumbull, Camacho, Franco” Nays”, none. 
 Agenda Item 6 regarded the YOLO Properties Carwash Project. The CRA board reviewed the 
contract amendment to change the effective date for division of taxes and specify project site 
description. YOLO Properties Carwash representative John Hoehne was present and explained the 
reason for the request. Motion by Franco, second by Knapper to approve the resolution approving the 
Redevelopment Contract Amendment with YOLO Properties LLC and amending Resolution CRA 11-12-
20-3. “Yeas” Knapper, Skiles, Trumbull, Camacho, Franco” Nays”, none. 
 Agenda Item 7 was officer elections. Knapper nominated Bill Trumbull as chair, second by 
Camacho. “Yeas” Camacho, Skiles, Franco, Knapper “Nays” none “Abstain” Trumbull. For vicechair, 
Knapper nominated Robert Franco. Franco nominated William Knapper. Knapper declined nomination. 
Camacho seconded the nomination of Robert Franco. Yeas” Knapper, Trumbull, Camacho, Skiles “Nays” 
none “Abstain “Franco”. 
 Agenda Item 8 was the May 2021 TIF Report. Selzer stated this is an annual requirement and is 
submitted to all applicable taxing authorities. Selzer stated the TIF report shows the success of the TIF 
projects in the city based on the change in assessed value of the projects.  
 Motion by Camacho, second by Franco to adjourn the meeting at 12:39 p.m. “Yeas” Trumbull, 
Camacho, Knapper, Skiles, Franco “Nays” none  

 
 

 
        _______________________________ 
        Dustin Rief, City Manager 
 
_________________________ 
Zachary Glaubius, Projects & Planning Coordinator  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 4 / 41



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, June 9, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Resolution1

Adopt Resolution to modify Façade Improvement Grant Program 
Redevelopment Plan to incorporate updated map of the City's 
substandard and blighted areas.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 5 / 41



RESOLUTION NO.  ___ 
  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 
 
Recitals: 
 

a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq., 
a redevelopment plan for the Façade Improvement Grant Program (the “Redevelopment Plan”) 
was created by the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority (“CRA”) and approved by 
the City Council on November 16, 2020.  The Redevelopment Plan proposes to encourage 
redevelopment in areas of the City which the City Council has declared to be blighted and 
substandard and in need of redevelopment.   
  

b. On May 17, 2021, the City Council adopted Resolutions 21-05-01, 21-05-02, 21-
05-03, and 21-05-04, which declared additional areas of the City as substandard and blighted and 
in need of Redevelopment (the “New Redevelopment Areas”).    

 
c. The CRA intends to modify the Redevelopment Plan to clarify that property owners 

within the New Redevelopment Areas are eligible for grants according to the Redevelopment Plan.   
 

  
Resolved: 
 
 1. The CRA modifies the Redevelopment Plan by incorporating into the 
Redevelopment Plan an updated map of the City’s Community Redevelopment Areas, which 
include the New Redevelopment Areas.  The updated map shall replace the previous map which 
is part of the Redevelopment Plan.   All other portions of the Redevelopment Plan remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect.   
 

2. All prior resolutions of the CRA in conflict with the terms and provisions of this 
Resolution are repealed to the extent of such conflicts. 
 

3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on June ___, 2021 
 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF  
SCOTTSBLUFF 

 
ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
          Chair 

________________________ 
 Secretary 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 6 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 7 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 8 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 9 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 10 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 11 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 12 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 13 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 14 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 15 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 16 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 17 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 18 / 41



15

17

13

14

W 27TH ST

BR
O

AD
W

AY

HIGHWAY 26

BR
O

AD
W

AY

E 27TH ST

U.S. HIGHW
AY 26

U.S.HIGHWAY 26

W OVERLAND DR

W 20TH ST

5TH
AVE

21
ST

 A
VE

E 20TH ST

AV
E 

B

H
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1

AV
E 

B

E 27TH STH
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1

AV
E 

I
AV

E 
I

COUNTY
ROAD L

5T
H

 A
VE

10TH
ST

BR
O

AD
W

AY
W 20TH ST

H
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1

E 42ND ST

S BELTLINEHIGHWAY E

S BELTLINE
HIGHWAY W

S BELTLINE HIGHWAY W

BR
O

AD
W

AY

CI
TY

RO
UT

E

CITY

ROUTE

W 42ND ST

U.S. HIGHW
AY 26

HIGHWAY
L79-G

E OVERLAND DR

5T
H

 A
VE

HIGHWAY
L79-G

SU
G

AR
FA

CT
O

R
Y 

R
D

HIGHWAY 26

S BELTLINE
HIGHWAY E

HIGHW
AY 26

SC
OT

TS
BL

UF
F-

GE
RI

NG

BY
PA

SS

Esri, HERE

City of Scottsbluff
Blight Study

Areas
Proposed Blight Areas

Current Blight Areas

Corporate Limits

Taylor Stephens
City of Scottsbluff GIS

Created on April 19, 2021
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 State Plane Nebraska
FIPS 2600 Feet

Lambert Conformal Conic
The City makes no representation or warranty
as to the accuracy,timeliness, or completeness,

and in particular, its accuracy in labeling or
displaying dimensions, contours, property

boundaries, or placement or location of any
map features thereon.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 19 / 41



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, June 9, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Facade1

Review and consider Funding of Façade Improvement Grants.
1823 Avenue A - B49 Operating, LLC d/b/a The Tangled Tumbleweed

1308 Avenue B - Alarm Security Technicians

1401 Avenue B - Jared Whiting

2201 Broadway - MAST Enterprises d/b/a Arthur's Pizza

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 20 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 21 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 22 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 23 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 24 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 25 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 26 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 27 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 28 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 29 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 30 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 31 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 32 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 33 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 34 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 35 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 36 / 41



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 37 / 41



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, June 9, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 38 / 41



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, June 9, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 39 / 41



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, June 9, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, 
presiding officer must state purpose of executive session.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 40 / 41



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, June 9, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Confirm next meeting date of July 14, 2021.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/9/2021 Page 41 / 41


